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From: Strange, Joel

To: Smith, Stephen

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: Sluder

Date: Monday, August 3, 2020 5:25:06 PM
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From: Sluder, Ron <Ron.Sluder @silvertonmortgage.com>

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 5:17 PM

To: Strange, Joel <Strange.Joel@epa.gov>; Stuart Sligh <s_sligh@slighec.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Sluder

Yes electronic delivery is good with me. Thks

Get Qutlook for i0OS

Apply Online Now! Upload Documents

Ron Sluder | Mortgage Loan Originator
Silverton Mortgage

0:912-294-7609
Ron.Sluder@silvertonmortgage.com

From: Strange, Joel <Strange.Joel@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 5:15:05 PM

To: Sluder, Ron <Ron.Sluder@silvertonmortgage.com>; Stuart Sligh <s_sligh@slighec.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Sluder

Ron,

| don’t need a signature. The copy was just for you to review the changes in the delivery method.
Your signature on the previous one is fine. All | need is your concurrence that electronic delivery
instead of regular mail is okay.

From: Sluder, Ron <Ron.Sluder@silvertonmortgage.com>

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 4:48 PM

To: Stuart Sligh <s_sligh@slighec.com>; Strange, Joel <Strange.Joel@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Sluder

I’'m good with it will have signed and sent back tomorrow Thks

Get Outlook for iOS
| |
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From: Stuart Sligh <s_sligh@slighec.com>

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 4:45:54 PM

To: 'Strange, Joel' <Strange.Joel@epa.gov>

Cc: Sluder, Ron <Ron.Sluder@silvertonmortgage.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Sluder

External email: careful w/ links or attachments

Ron: Can you send email to Joel Strange (Copied on this email) stating you are good with electronic
delivery of the EPA CO for Captains Cove.

Thanks,

Stuart

From: Strange, Joel <Strange.Joel@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 4:16 PM

To: Stuart Sligh <s_sligh@slighec.com>
Subject: Sluder

Stuart,
Just checking in. All we need from Sluder is an email saying that he is okay with electronic delivery.

Joel Strange

Enforcement Officer | Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Surface Water and Ground Water Section

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region 4

61 Forsyth St SW, Atlanta, GA 30303

404-562-9455
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